WASHOE OUNTY

LIBRARY SYSTEM

www.washoecountylibrary.us

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016
4:00 P.M.

Downtown Reno Library
301 S. Center Street
Reno, NV 89501

PURSUANT TO NRS 241.020, THE AGENDA FOR THE TRUSTEES MEETING HAS BEEN POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING
LOCATIONS: WASHOE COUNTY COURTHOUSE, WASHOE COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, DOWNTOWN RENO
LIBRARY, INCLINE VILLAGE LIBRARY, NORTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, NORTHWEST RENO LIBRARY, SIERRA VIEW LIBRARY,
SOUTH VALLEYS LIBRARY, SPANISH SPRINGS LIBRARY AND SPARKS LIBRARY. FURTHER, IN COMPLIANCE WITH NRS
241.010, THIS NOTICE HAS BEEN POSTED ON THE OFFICIAL WEB SITE FOR THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM AT

www.washoecountylibrary.us; and https://notice.nv.gov.

SUPPORT DOCUMENTATION FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA PROVIDED TO THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES IS AVAILABLE
TO MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AT THE DOWNTOWN RENO LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION OFFICE, 301 SOUTH CENTER STREET,
RENQO, NEVADA AND MAY BE OBTAINED BY CONTACTING TAMI GASTON AT 327-8343 OR tgaston@washoecounty.us. WE
ARE PLEASED TO MAKE REASONABLE ACCOMMODATIONS FOR MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WHO ARE DISABLED AND WISH
TO ATTEND MEETINGS. IF YOU SHOULD REQUIRE SPECIAL ARRANGEMENTS FOR ANY TRUSTEE MEETING, PLEASE
CONTACT OUR OFFICE AT 327-8341 24 HOURS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE MEETING.

THE LIBRARY BOARD CAN DELIBERATE OR TAKE ACTION ONLY IF A MATTER HAS BEEN LISTED ON AN AGENDA PROPERLY
POSTED PRIOR TO THE MEETING. DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD, SPEAKERS MAY ADDRESS MATTERS LISTED OR
NOT LISTED ON THE PUBLISHED AGENDA. THE OPEN MEETING LAW DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT RESPONSES TO
PUBLIC COMMENTS BY THE BOARD. HOWEVER, RESPONSES FROM TRUSTEES TO UNLISTED PUBLIC COMMENT TOPICS
COULD BECOME DELIBERATION ON A MATTER WITHOUT NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC. ON THE ADVICE OF LEGAL COUNSEL
AND TO ENSURE THE PUBLIC HAS NOTICE OF ALL MATTERS THE TRUSTEES WILL CONSIDER, TRUSTEES MAY CHOOSE NOT
TO RESPOND TO PUBLIC COMMENTS, EXCEPT TO CORRECT FACTUAL INACCURACIES, ASK FOR LIBRARY STAFF ACTION OR
TO ASK THAT A MATTER BE LISTED ON A FUTURE AGENDA. THE BOARD MAY DO THIS EITHER DURING THE PUBLIC
COMMENT ITEM OR DURING THE FOLLOWING ITEM: “BOARD COMMENT — LIMITED TO ANNOUNCEMENTS, STRATEGIC
PLAN ACTIVITY UPDATES OR ISSUES PROPOSED FOR FUTURE AGENDAS AND/OR WORKSHOPS.”

THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES CONDUCTS THE BUSINESS OF THE WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY SYSTEM DURING ITS
MEETINGS. THE PRESIDING OFFICER MAY ORDER THE REMOVAL OF ANY PERSON WHOSE STATEMENT OR OTHER
CONDUCT DISRUPTS THE ORDERLY, EFFICIENT OR SAFE CONDUCT OF THE MEETING. WARNINGS AGAINST DISRUPTIVE
COMMENTS OR BEHAVIOR MAY OR MAY NOT BE GIVEN PRIOR TO REMOVAL. THE VIEWPOINT OF A SPEAKER WILL NOT
BE RESTRICTED, BUT REASONABLE RESTRICTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED UPON THE TIME, PLACE AND MANNER OF SPEECH.
IRRELEVANT AND UNDULY REPETITIOUS STATEMENTS AND PERSONAL ATTACKS WHICH ANTAGONIZE OR INCITE OTHERS
ARE EXAMPLES OF SPEECH THAT MAY BE REASONABLY LIMITED.

THE LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY TAKE AGENDA ITEMS OUT OF ORDER, CONSIDER TWO OR MORE ITEMS IN
COMBINATION, REMOVE ONE OR MORE ITEMS FROM THE AGENDA OR DELAY DISCUSSION ON AN ITEM.

Administration
301 South Center Street
P.O. Box 2151, Reno, Nevada 89505
(775) 327-8341
www.washoecountylibrary.us




The Board of Trustees may take action only on the items below that are preceded by the words
“For Possible Action.” The Board will not take action on any other items.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

9)

Roll Call

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment
section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Approval of Meeting Minutes
a. For Possible Action: Approval of Minutes from the Library Board Meeting of February 17,
2016

Old Business
For Possible Action: Review and Approve Budget for WCLS Strategic Communication Plan for
Total of $5,603.12

New Business
a. For Possible Action: Review and Approve Above Base Budget request to Washoe County in
the Amount of $100,000.00 for Collection Development

Reports

a. Library Director's Presentation to Include System Programs and Activities, and Friends
Report

b. Financial Statements to Include the Monthly Expenditure Comparison and Gift Fund
Balances

¢. Monthly Library Usage

Public Comment and Discussion Thereon — Three Minute Time Limit Per Person
No discussion or action may be taken upon any matter raised under this public comment

section until the matter has been specifically included on an agenda.

Board Comment — Limited to Announcements, Strategic Plan Activity Updates or Issues
Proposed for Future Agendas and/or workshops

Adjournment



ITEM 3a

LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 17, 2016

The Board met in regular session at the Downtown Reno Library, 301 S. Center Street, Reno,
Nevada

Chair Stoess called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

1) ROLLCALL

Board Members Present: Wendy Alderman, Zanny Marsh, Sara Sattler, Al Stoess, Derek
Wilson

County Staff Present: Assistant District Attorney Dania Reid

Public Present: Dan Erwine, Bria Hansen, Elijah Havana, Mary Jones, James Rutter,

Tatiana Smith

2) PUBLIC COMMENT

No public comment

3) APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

On motion by Trustee Wilson, seconded by Trustee Alderman, which motion duly carried, the
Board approved the meeting minutes from the Library Board Meeting of January 20, 2016. All in
favor, none opposed

4) OLD BUSINESS

No old business
5) NEW BUSINESS

5a) STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION PLAN PROPOSAL PRESENTED BY UNIVERSITY OF RENO,
NEVADA JOURNALISM STUDENTS BRIA HANSEN, JAMES RUTTER, KAYLA CHELMAN AND TATIANA
SMITH

Jennifer Oliver, Development Officer and PIO, introduced the following students in attendance
from UNR Reynolds School of Journalism to present the Washoe County Library System Strategic
Communication Plan Proposal: James Rutter, Bria Hansen and Tatiana Smith.

Trustees Marsh, Alderman and Wilson commended the students on a presentation that was well
done.

Upon questioning by the Board, Mr. Rutter clarified that the implementation period for the
Communication plan is six months.

1 Library Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes 2/17/16



ITEM 3a

As this agenda item was listed as an item for possible action without specified budgetary action
noted, Legal Counsel Dania Reid stated that the Board could request that this item be agendized in
a future meeting.

5b) APPROVAL OF APPLICATION BY PAM LARSEN FOR A BOARD SCHOLARSHIP
The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

Upon questioning by the Board, Sierra View Managing Librarian John Crockett stated that Pam
Larsen has been taking Spanish courses in her General Studies degree and has been using those
skills when presenting Spanish Storytimes.

Upon questioning by the Board, Director Scott stated he would find out where scholarship funds
are paid out of. Director Scott also noted that the Board Scholarship process and availability is
important to allow staff to continue their education and that it is encouraging to see staff using the
option.

The Director was later provided information that approved Scholarship funding is paid out of
Library Administration Gift Funds.

On motion by Trustee Alderman, second by Trustee Marsh, which motion duly carried, the Board
approved the Scholarship requested by Pam Larson for $2,000.00 as submitted. All in favor, none
opposed.

5c) APPROVAL OF APPLICATION BY MEGAN CONELLY FOR A BOARD SCHOLARSHIP

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.
Megan Conelly, Librarian | at the North Valleys Library, stated that she is a 15-year employee of the
Washoe County Library System having worked her way up through the ranks. She noted that she

enrolled in the Kent State University On-line program to further her career and promote within the
Library System.

On motion by Trustee Marsh, second by Trustee Alderman, which motion duly carried, the Board
approved the Scholarship requested by Megan Conelly for $2,000.00 as submitted. All in favor,
none opposed.

Trustee Marsh congratulated Ms. Conelly on her decision to continue her education.

6) REPORTS

6a) LIBRARY DIRECTOR’S PRESENTATION TO INCLUDE SYSTEM PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES, AND
FRIENDS REPORT

Director Scott provided a PowerPoint presentation, updating the Board on Library System activities,
programs, outreach and operations for the month of January 2016.

Trustee Marsh left the meeting early at 5:00 pm.

Trustee Sattler noted her excitement about the prospect of programs potential return to some of
the partnership libraries.

2 Library Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes 2/17/16



ITEM 3a

6b) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO INCLUDE THE MONTHLY EXPENDITURE COMPARISON AND GIFT
FUND BALANCES

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

6c) MONTHLY LIBRARY USAGE

The Library Board reviewed the information submitted in the packet.

7) PUBLIC COMMENT

Debi Stears, Resources Librarian, stated that the digital services are a valuable resource and last
month the Library System had more digital checkouts than ever before.

8) BOARD COMMENT
Trustee Wilson stated that he would like to have the Washoe County Library System Strategic
Communication Plan Proposal agendized at a future Board Meeting for possible action.

Trustee Sattler stated she would like Staff to consider holding some of the future Board meetings at
the Partnership Libraries.

9) Adjournment

Chair Stoess adjourned the meeting at 5:18 pm.

3 Library Board of Trustee Meeting Minutes 2/17/16



ITEM 4a

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director

RE: Review and Approve Budget for WCLS Strategic
Communication Plan for Total of $5,603.12
DATE: March 16, 2016

Background: University of Nevada, Reno (UNR) students developed a WCLS
communication plan presented at the December and February Library Board of
Trustees meeting. This plan is intended to extend the library reach using social media
targeting millennials and students from UNR.

The following budget is broken down into 3 categories: resources used for the Primary
Audience, resources used for Secondary Audience, and

resources used for both audiences. It is also worth noting, that these budget numbers
are based on maximum expenditure estimations; actual

dollars spent may be lower than the projected numbers here.

WOCLS Available Marketing Funds for Fiscal Year: $8,340
WCLS Available Printing Printing Funds for Fiscal Year: $2,000

Primary Audience Budget:

- Total Estimated, Maximum Audience Cost: $2,580.20

¢ College Intern: Paid in college credit

e Cost for 250 flyers printed on glossy paper: $222.50 (89¢ per-sheet at FedEx Office)

e Cost for 15 Sandwich boards and 2 quarts of paint: $389.10 ($23.94 per board at
Home Depot + $30 for 2 quarts of paint from Target)

» Cost of food catering, from Chipotle, for 3 college events: $1,968.60 ($656.20 for 75
people*3 events)

Secondary Audience Budget:

- Total Estimated, Maximum Audience Cost: $1, 775.00

¢ Email newsletters: $375.00 (for 10,000 recipients, once a month, for 5 months)

e Google AdWords: $1,400 ($10 per-day, for 5 months)

Shared Audience Resource Expenses:

- Total Estimated, Maximum Shared-Resource Cost: $1,278.93

- Facebook advertising: $700.00 ($20 daily budget, for the first week of 5 months)

- New Website: Pre-funded prior to campaign

- Adobe Photoshop: $59.94 ($9.99 a month*6 months)

- Library Luvers program store stickers: $93.74 (for 25 stickers from Vista Print)

- Graphic designer: $394.24 (assuming a max of 16 hours of service at $24.64 an hour)
Total Estimated, Maximum Cost for All Resources: $5,603.12

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: We are currently recommending approval to
pay for this plan in the amount of $5,603.12 using System Administration Gift Funds.




ITEM 5a

TO: Washoe County Library Board
FROM: Jeff Scott, Library Director
RE: Review and Approve Above Base Budget Request to Washoe

County in the Amount of $100,000.00 for Collection
Development

DATE: March 16, 2016

Background:

The Washoe County Library System currently expends $830,000. The goal set forth by
the Library Board of Trustees is to expend 10% of the library’s budget on Collection
Development.

(taken from: “Minimum Public Library Standards for Nevada”)

7. The Library Board of Trustees shall select from one of three listed options as a means
by which to validate and document the library’s efforts to maintain a collection
appropriate to community needs. The option selected by a jurisdiction may be revised
each year.

Option I: Meet or exceed at 90% -The five-year average of amounts spent on
collections.

Option II: Meet or exceed at 30%-Amount spent on collections divided by Total Services
and Supplies budget.

Option 1ll: Meet or exceed at 10% -Adjusted total operating budget divided by
collection budget.

8/19/15 board meeting selected Option Il with goal of Option Ill by FY 2017/2018

Recommendation and Suggested Motion: We are currently recommending a $100,000
above base budget request. With current budget reallocation and this request, we
would meet our goal one year early.




ITEM 5a

Washoe County Library System
Budget Review

March 2016

Connect Gather Explore




Budget

Funding Sources for Library
County: $8,202,466
Source=General Fund
Expansion Fund: $2,661,997
Source=Special Property Tax
Total Budget: $10,864463
Other Sources:
Gift Funds: $551,961
Friends, Donations, Endowments, Non-
profits, Wishing Wells
Grants: $51,000

LSTA Collection Development (funding
formula every year based on how much
library spends an Collection Development
IMLS Ideabox Grant (one time revenue)
EDAWN (MT-1) (815,000)

()U/U

Library Budget

County
Expansion
Fund

Gift Funds

Grants




Budget

Budget Expenditures
Salaries $6,526,961
Benefits $2,742,292
Services and Supplies $1,595,209

15%

Library Budget

Salaries
Benetfits

Services and
Supplics




Budget

chunty

3‘@% WASHOE COUNTY
FY16-18 STRATEGIC PLAN'
Washoe County Strategic Planning

Budget Retreat

Workil thy ionall: ide and i
el o el (e s G el IVIISSTON !ciirsisutn ity oot nd s

Greater of:

10-year average of percentage change
in a county’s assessed valuation {up
to 8%)

2 x CP|

If the General Cap is below 3%, the
Residential Cap resets at the lower rate

Washoe County is anticipating a Flat
budget for Fiscal Year 16/17




Budget

Budget Priorities:
New North Valleys Library $10m
RFID Project ($500,000) o i
Increase Collection Development ;
Funds (goal to hit $1M) W b . <
Increase funding for Furniture,

Fixtures, and Equipment (FFE)

Increase Technology Budget

Restoration of Programming at
Partnership Libraries




Cost Centers

General Fund: 14 Cost Centers

Admin $1,279,121
Downtown Reno $5989,982
Duncan $890
Incline $515,818
North Valleys $513,448
Northwest Reno $350,792
Senior 5204
Sierra View $564,189
South Valleys $838,582
Spanish Springs $784,281
Sparks 51,049,602
System $500.639 0%
Tech Serv $675,478
Verdi $15,232

{note that staff costs for Senior Center, Verdi. and
Duncan-Traner Libraries are from Sierra View
budget)

Adbnin
Dnown Rene
Doncan
Ineling
Noith Valleys
B Northwest Reoc
Senior
i View
South Vallieys
Spamish Springs
L NTEATERS
B Syvaiem
Bech Sery

m\Verd




Cost Centers

General Fund: 14 Cost Centers

General Fund Cost Centers
Mainly Consist:
Salaries and Benefits
Operating Supplies
Copy Machine Expense
Property and Liability
Equipment Non-Capital

Operating Supplies that support all cost
centers come out of Public Administration
budget

FY 16-17 Operating Supplies Cost Center
budgets will be collapsed into Public
Administration budget

Budget Savings: $31,300

Underused budget lines reallocated to
Collection Development, Travel and Training,
and Technology Equipment

Budget Reallocation: $35,500




Cost Centers

General Fund: Grants

IMLS Idea Box ($43,600)

Nevada State Library Collection
Development ($5786)

EDAWN (MT-1) ($15,000)

Grant review for further $15000
applications is currently underway

IMLS idea Box
Coll Dev
EDAWN

$5786
$43600




Cost Centers

Expansion Fund: 14 Cost Centers

WC-1 Tax Override

Underspent Budget line reallocated
to Collection Development, Travel
and Training, and Technology

Budget reallocation: $23,500




Budget Request FY 16-17

Goal is to spend 10% of budget on Collection
Development

Materials Allocation (taken from: “Minimum
Public Library Standards for Nevada”)

7. The Library Board of Trustees shall select from one
of three listed options as a means by which to validate
and document the library’s efforts to maintain a
collection appropriate to community needs. The option
selected by a jurisdiction may be revised each year.
Option I: Meet or exceed at 90% -The five-year
average of amounts spent on collections.

Option Il: Meet or exceed at 30%-Amount spent on
callections divided by Total Services and Supplies
budget,

Option lll: Meet or exceed at 10% -Adjusted total
operating budget divided by collection budget.
8/19/15 board meeting selected Option Il with goal of
Option (1) by FY 2017/2018

Washoe County Above Board Budget
Request for Collection Development:

$100,000
Department Savings: $90,300

Travel and Training: $10,000 (increase
from $2,900)

Equipment Non-Capital (Technology
Equipment): $58,000 increase from
$40,000

If approved: Collection Development
Total=$1,000,000




WASHOE COUNTY

www.washoecountylibrary.us

Thank you!

Connect Gather Explore




ITEM 6a

www.washoecount

Washoe County Library System
Monthly Report

February 2016

Connect Gather Explore




Friends of the Washoe County Library

Friends’ commitment

March Book Sale @ Reno Town Mall
March 12-20, 2016, 10am to 5pm

Digital billboard for sale forthcoming - FRIENDS
L Or=—"u|

(graciously donated by Lamar

Advertising) Washoe County Library

Current membership is at 601
Amazon February 2016 Book Sales: 44
books sold for a total of $1,945.22

Next meeting: Wednesday, April 6,
*1:00pm, 2016 @ the Gerlach
Community Library (*please note
earlier start time).




Programs

Branches

South Valleys: Full STEAM Ahead—Hands On
Science (UNR Medical Students) (26)

Northwest Reno: Elizabeth Busch (31)

Northwest Reno: 2nd ME2 lab program (UNR
Math & Engineering students teaching an
educational program for kids) (36)

Spanish Springs Young Writers Program




Programs

System-wide

Historic Reno Preservation Society (HRPS)
Barry Lynn Schuster presents The House that Tony
Built (64)

Pioneer Programs:
M5 Mexican Brass at 5 locations, with 247 total
attendance

UNR Performing Arts Series:
Red Chamber @ 3 locations including GE (79)

Last Southern Gentlemen Tour featuring Ellis
Marsalis Jr. and Delfeayo Marsalis@ 2 locations
(221)




Program Attendance-February 2016

1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200

® Youth Attendance
Adult Attendance




Collections

Purchasing more materials-

LOVE MAGAZINES?

Get a digital copy from the Ibrary

40,000 simultaneous use ebooks via Ebsco

April 1st move to Zinio. Titles increase from 28 to
over 100

Novelist Select implemented:

Catalog will show book series and provide

L]
recommendations T t
Monthly Newsletters available (provides alert for 0 b ls

new books) Empowering Librarlans... Engaging Readers
Lucky Day Expands:

®

South Valleys and Northwest on St. Patrick’s Day. LUCky Day couectlon

ReferenceUSA Training: e o
Seven public training sessions across branches

“Start, Manage, and Grow Your Business Using
Reference USA and Marketing 101.”

referencelJSA




Outreach

School Visits
Nevada Reading Week

Reached approximately 125 librarians
and educators from across the State
30,000,000 Word Deficit display
initiated a lot of conversation and
interest

WCSD Striving Readers School-wide Card
Carrying/1st Grade Initiative @ Hunsberger
ES

Celebration assemblies for reaching 90% card
carrying featuring Penny the Pig and Angel
with Reno Tahoe Rescue Society

Hunsberger Library Night at South Valleys
(230)

Four 1°' Grade Outreach Events (South
Valleys)

Sensory Storytime (Marvin Picollo School)

Northwest: 5 elementary school outreaches,
242 kids




Outreach

Community Collaborations
WCSD 8th Grade Career Expo

WCLS representatives hosted an
info/interactive table. Reached approximately
1300 8th graders from across the district (Vt.
Rose, Pine, Shaw, SNACS(Sierra Nevada
Academy Charter School)

WCLS at WCSD’s Parent University Family Access Day
Issued library cards and workshop featuring
WHCLS resources, interacted with over 100
folks.

Interviewed by KOLO 8 Washoe County Library System

on KOLO (ABC) - Reno, NV

SP Staff represented WCLS at the WCSD's Science

Exploration Night in the Hug High cafeteria, reaching

approximately 270 people. They brought a sampling

of STEAM Center activities

Representing WCLS at the Gifted and Talented
Parent Connection Resource Fair @ Wooster HS
on Monday, March 14

NW represented WCLS at the March 5 Social
Studies Conference and Expo @ TMCC hosted by
the Northern Nevada Council for the Social
Studies (NNCSS), a professional organization for

social studies teachers.




Operational

Financial Support from Washoe
County Board of County
Commissioners
$10,000 from Commissioner
Berkbigler for Duncan-Traner
$1,500 each for Spanish Springs and
Sparks Library from Commissioner
Vaughn
Library Aide Recruitments

Library Assistant Il Recruitment

Librarian | Recruitment (Sparks)

Recruitments Filled:
Joan Dalusung, Assistant Director starts April
4th
Jonnica McClure, Branch Manager (Librarian I1)
Narth Valleys starts March 8t

Library Assistant Il transfers:
Jen Cole (to SV)
lamie Hemingway (to NW)
Toni Mclaughlin {to SO)
Library Assistant Il promotions:
Colin Biggs (to NW)
Thanh Nguyen (SS)
Charles Taggart (RN)

New Library Assistant Il’s to the Washoe County
Library System:

Debra Anderson (RN)
Meg Blanchard (NW)
Laurie Newman (SV)
Jennie Swanson (RN)




Statistics-February 2016

Main Libraries

30,000
25,000
20,000
15,000

10,000

Walk-in

5,000 Circulation

0 Computer Use




Statistics-February 2016

Partnership Libraries

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

QO

Duncan/Traner
(Public Hours)

Gerlach (Public &
School Hours)

Senior Center

Walk-in
Circulation

Computer Use

Verdi (Public
Hours)




Circulation Statistics-
Monthly Trend Comparison

180,000 -
166,953 157,069 155,234 163,330

100,000 142,699
n- : . o . ]

145,188
120,000 137,408

: 22 143036
142,445 45837 e 139,450 —® 132559

126,939

140,000

100,000
~=14/15

80,000 e
8-15/10

60,000
40,000
20,000

(6]




Upcoming

Operational/Promotional

Social Media planning efforts
Work in conjunction with UNR
Students’ Marketing Plan

New Webpage will roll out in Beta
in April




Upcoming

Pulitzer Prize Board awards Nevada Humanities
$66,000 for program Campfire Gatherings Include:

Pop-Up Salon: An Evening with Pulitzer Prize-
Winning Journalist John Branch Friday, March
25 / 6pm @ Incline Village Library

Family Estate Planning Series

Pioneer Center Youth Programs

Erika Paul Trio

In-Tune Tales

Tsurunokai

Briika’'s Theatre for Children
Presentation at One Million Cups April 6

Historic Reno Preservation Society
(HRPS) Series Dr. Michael Fischer
presents Reno’s Fabulous Town House
and its Cousin, The Country Club

Trash Talk with Keep Truckee
Meadows Beautiful (KTMB)

Are You Aware of Your Brain? With
Sierra NV Chapter of the Society for
Neuroscience

Start, Manage, and Grow Your
Business Using ReferenceUSA and
Marketing

Immigration 101 and Naturalization
with U.S. Citizenship and Immigration
Services




Thank you!

Connect Gather Explore




ITEM 6b

%L9 £€96°6€£9°C $ 6Z1°182°'s $ 889°926°L $ %99 059°28.°C $ aLv'eLy's $ 990°L92°8 $ Aviol

AVLNO TV1IdVD
%001 ¥68 $ 8se sy $ zsziozy $ %E6 gee'ze $ 150v9p $ 98¢°96Y $ S3AddNS ' SIIIAYIS
%€9 6.6°962 $ ave'eleL $ §TT'9ll'T $ %99 €€6°18. $ €90°G15°L $ 966'962°C $ S1ld3aN3g IFA0TdN3T
%G9 069°L¥8‘L $ Lzs‘zesye $ Lig'vee's $ %¥9 z8¢e'eL6'L $ zoe'vev'e $ ¥89°29¥'G $ SAOVMW/SIIVIVS

% 3JONVIVvd FANLIANIdXT 139ang % JONViIvd JUNLIONIdX3 1395ang J111L
AVIA HOLld AVIA INFWNAND
9l0z/sL0e Ad 9L-1eN-0L

aNNd TY¥3IN3TO

1H0d3d NOSRIVAINOO FUNLIANIdX3 ATHLNOW INIWLHvd3Ia

W3LSAS AMVHLIT ALNNOD JOHSYM



ITEM 6b

%09 966°L5. $ Le2'svLL $ £€2°168°L $ %S L\ TAA T $ £6.°69¢°) $ 166°199°C $ Tviol

" $ AVLNO TVY1ldVvI
%6S 651L°8.€ $ 20525 $ 199616 $ %65 Siv'l9P $ 8v6'v29 $ €Tresl’L $ S3ANddNS @ SAJNAYAS
%29 890°G1L1L $ 605981 $ 115°10€ $ %y 0EL'8re $ 991°261 $ 96Z'shY $ S1i43N3d 33A0TdNW3
%29 69.°85C $ 9zZ'lev $ 666'6.9 $ %9y 665926 $ 6.19°287 $ 82'v90°L $ SADVYMWSIANIVIVS

% JONVIve FANLIANIALXI 13oang % JONVIve FANLIANALX3 139dng 1L
AVIA HUORd AVIA INJHAND
9102 /56102 A/d 9l-JeN-01

aNNd NOISNVYdX3 / 1-OM

1¥0d3yd NOSRHVdNOD FUNLIANIdXT ATHLINOW LNINLMVd3A

W3LSAS AYVHdlT ALNNOD d0HSYM



JusWdolRA UOTOAN0D
20 YoB[IIN 199321 10U 07 °q
soureaqry diysisugaed 10§
sanoy orjgnd AJuo 109J9¥ ‘B

STVLOL LNOWADIHD
“ALON ISVId,e
® [ i | [ | [
. | | |
[= | | . o | - | |
*suosuedwod ou
aq |1!m 810U} 0S SaInBly 9SBq YSI|qeIS? [IIM QT/GT AJ "SUSIA S9DIAISS SU)|UO pue ‘BO|R1RD ‘S)Sgam SSPN[OUI MOU YIIyMm ‘SUSIA [euBid, 01 padueyd uaaq sey SIISIA SUSqaM. -2 910N
"papn|oul OS{e ale Yor|Jan Woly SONSelS "SINoyoay2 Jnoy aiqnd Aluo 108181 9T/ST A4 "Jeulsdor sinoy olignd
pue |00YdSs papn|aul SINO}23YD ST/HT A4 "9T/ST Ad Ul SISQUINU ay) 3SBaI08P [|IM UDIUM ‘SIN0X08YD Jnoy angnd wouy Ajg1eiedas payoes; Buisq Mou aJe SINoMIaYD [00YdS T S10N
_ ._ | _ ! s e Do PR A e
o I169co . lozo 611 " 3R0/8EL £68°622'T | a)eq 01 SEI0)
%00°0 €09°019°} %8Z0Z-  |B9EZS 85126 %651~ |89L'9LL 182042 |%esL-  |Lis'zee LZEC60°L  |%16'6-  |220°80M°L |66E'608'L s|ejol
%000 |0 0 0 128G 0 0 81922 0 _o 01668 0 0 181°I€L ~ aunr
%000 0 o 0 662, 0 0 61612 o im:o -~ heeze foo o mweerr | Aew
| |
%000 0 0 0 z89'8 0 lo [oz0cz 0 0 62116 0 0 169'9v | dy
%000 .._.ol i 0 0 sL9'0L 0 0 _wmm,mm 0 0 we'se  |o 0 [vg1iig) UoIen
| . B R 1 - . — ) - 1
%000 |689'60Z %0S7L- | LSv'9 lgtg'2 %erZL 6867 Lit'0z %SP L= |OFb'98 €128 %pT L~ |695°ZEL L0621 Kienigeq
. . " | S | S | [P |- - : | ST |
%000 | 09Z'6bZ %EE'BL | LETL 911’9 %S~ |ovr'ze 06.'2C %8zcl-  |06E'08 0026 %GEYL- | GBL'SEL £6E'19) Aenuer
| . Bl | _ _ . R | I - _
%000 901102 %zLl'LL  |800'9 |Lot's %.9°0 62€'12 (28112 %Ey0 | 6€9°L8 987'18 %P0~ | 9SPEEL 8vE OV} 19quWa0eq
%000 |2€L'88) %ZL'0L-  |990'9 6.9 %8v'8-  |cL6'8L  |999'0Z %0V L _mvo,§| " Ip9s'L |wvOLl- g6zl 6602wl JaqIBAoN
- E— ——— — L B =~ —— - — — - . —— — - o R — R | Ve — e e
%000 |356'502 %ly'6G- 8198 J1ez'ie %60°2- 12822 09€°eZ %z LL- TS.Nm [Lzo'teL %LLOL- | LE8'GYL 0EE'€9L 1940100
%000 |ELZ'L02 i %il'EL  |p80'0 61€'G %ES0- 00622 |2e0'€z  |%b0'e-  |6LS'P8  |06'L6  |%bzs-  |Svbebl | bEeSS) 1oquiaides
| = I (E— RN I | S E— - L S I |
%000 |291'812 %00%L- |Ser's 80€'9 %L0'L- z95'22 L0822 %0L'L | L28'S6 L8276 %TGTL- | 8OVLEL 690'251 1sn3ny
R _— = e e e B e = = — W ———— S T =V— - i ) B —— _ 7
%000 | LZ¥'09L %98'e 6219 956'9 %6L0L-  |v92'2e 1YE'5T %iz1l-  8vozs v12°86 %POEL- | BBL'GHL £56'991 Anr
|
_ . : . T WALSAS XAV
abuey) % _Sow.mﬂow_ abuey) % | 9TOZ - STOT 7 STOC - ¥10T | @Bueyd % | 9T0Z - STOT | STOT - #TOT |@bueys % | 9T0Z - STOT | STOT - ¥T0Z | 9BUBYD % | 9TOT - GTOT | STOZT-¥TOZ| ' piiiatiy™
idlted jpros-smor) - i | I
SUSIA [eubia 2ouepuayy weiboiyg as 19Indwo) uoned susip Aelqi sjnoyoay)
| | — — B N N | | ANy
|
_ 9102-G10Z/S1L0Z-¥10Z SIA |eoSld poday sonsnelg abesn Areiqiq Ajyjuo apimwiayshs
.i T

wid)sAg Areaqi] Ajunoo soysep




Ziv'oy |ves'e [99s'vrz [2c2'6¢c 892021 |686°22

lovz'cisL |68zvLl

lozi'c62'z |621'962 |
|

STV.LOL ANVYO

WALSAS A4l

F 5

LR 0 d 5T

lor'ziz  |svv's | _ aleys p peay
SNOINVTIIDSIW
0 0 016'GE2 |555'8¢E Z18'vse  |egziog £09°019°) |689'602 ‘lejol |
0 0 01L6'GET |GS6'8E UYoedY BIPS [BI00S
661'c8 6v6'l ) sbesn sseqeleq
€09'019°L _mwo.mom (s821n19s auljuo ‘Bojeled ‘ajIsqem sapnoul) SHSIA _E_O_D
€191l |vEESve ~ (seuizebew ‘s}00qoIpNe ‘s}00G8) S[ELIS)E) 9|GEPEOJUMOQ
ALIALLDOY INIINO]
|
ove'L  lose't |se6  lszz | HOVIN.LNO NOLLVMLSININGY
_.n.wv.S‘ vmvnm L06°L 116 won,ot 686'22 120°'801°L [655°2ZEL mkm.wwo 0by‘o8 [jelo]
0 0 o |o ¥8 0L SLS'p 809 1662 |ose (sunoH 211gnd) 1psoA
/80'% 0olLe G8s /8 LIy iy Zer'9 zee'zel 066°c¢  |€£0°201 /6491 e syedsg
G/0'cL [68S°L |196 L€l |686°0L  |60E‘L rL6'0LL  [812'C) 929'69  |9ze'8 i - ~ sbupdg ysjueds
916 .or| omlw._‘ | .vmm.m 15€2 9¢/'G 8G/ G8¢'z8l 8G/°2Z 9¥6'LLL 168Vl m>m__m> yinog
Zov'c  |6LL  |8l8 6. 196'vy  [L€2'9  |e6L'LvL  |pES'8L Zr8'o0L  |9g0'ct | MBIA eLDIS
0 10 feve |48 19¢‘c £69 046'L 08L°L 06g'LL B 199°¢ JojUs] lolusg
GO6'L |zl |09  |szh  |zse'ee  |€8S'y  [809°4GL  |LLL'LL 9gL'96 L1801 - ouay
12’9 |vee  forg'L [0 |soS'zk  |zv9'l S¥L'Z9L  [Z€9'61 665'6L  |L09°0L ~ JS8MYUON
61G'€  [99G leez  |6e  |66L'8 |86 locs's6  |9s6°LL |eog'os  foeo's | - shajjeA YUON
981°C 8¢ 908 £6 2e8'e €le Mwo.ﬁ—ql .@mlv;ﬂ . £0g‘/e 668'C auljou|
V€6 9/} v9¢ |£S _ (sdnoy jooyas g dliand) Yoepe
0 0 0 0 8. 6. 29¢‘L LGl 780 £8¢ (sinoH 211gnd) Jaues] /ueoung
QLA |unoA # alA Npe # aiA sdnubis # atA SINOMO9YD # alA SHSIA # ALIALLOV HONVYE|
oA Iy asn sndwo) uoaied SINOYI9YD susip Aieaqi - —_ -
aouepuany :uma._u:O\Em._mo._n_

AdvNdg3d 3O YUON 3y]| o4

9102-510Z 1ed,\ |easi Joj uoday sopsHElS >_£=os_

wa)sAg Aieaqi] A3unoH aoysepn




oA UOTOINI0D
10 OB[I95) 1091 10U 0 “q
soLreIqrT djsaauiied 10y
sanoy orgnd ATuo 10939y &

STVIOL LIOADIHD
‘d1ON ASVITdss

%956} €91°0L 00s'8 %20°ZL zzs 99p s|ejoy
w lo 0 0 0 0 0 IPIBA
= %96°291 S8y 18T %60°601 €2 TT syledg
%LL'S 165'T Sov'e %LY8 9TT 10T sbuudg ysiuedg
%81'€Z 086'c TET'E %86°L 9.1 €97 sho|lep yinos
%98°Zv8L X4 7T %00°05¢ TC 9 MBIA BLBIS
0 0 0 0 0 0 J)uan Jolusg
%0611 PIS'T €G6ET %926 06 z8 ousy
%82C v6v €87 %5061~ 143 zy 1SeMULION
%L6°6¢- YET €ze %2222 1T 6 sAa|leA YUON
%00°92 £69 0S5 %2801 15 ov aulou|
yoepan
0 0 0 %000 0 0 Jauel | /uesung
yoeannQ
UonEJSIUIWPY

SduepueNy | douepuUBNY | BOUBPUSHY | sgunealn o # | sBuneaN 40 # | sBuneay Jo #

abueyd % | 9T0Z-GTOZ GTOZHTOC abueyd % 910C-S10C G10C110C
asn wooy bunaspy

9102-G10Z / GL0Z-710Z SIESA [BDSI4 104 UOSHedWO) [e10] WalsAS
Aenuga4 niyl —ejo] Apes A uj Buninsay / YUOW Ag aaneinwing / youelg Ag sonsielrs AJYluop
walsAg Aueiqi Ajunon aoysepp




FYI

VAUGHN MIDDLE SCHOOQL

International Baccalaureaie
Middle Years Programme

1200 Bresson Avenue Principai, Dr. Victoria Roybal
Reno, Nevada 89502 Asst. Principal, Mr. Steven Constantino
Office: 775-333-5160 Dear of Students, Mr. Dustin Beil

Fax: 775-333-5118

March 3, 2016

Ms. Beate Weinert
Washoe County Libraries
301 S. Center St.

Reno, NV 88501

Good day Ms, Weinert,

Thank you for your efforts impacting the February Career Expo on February 19%. While Vaughn was only
one of the schools in attendance, | wanted to take a moment to share why this was a powerful event. At
thirteen years old, our 8" graders have a very limited view of the world. Their experiences with the
warld of work are limited to the adults in their family, the adults they see in service industries (stores),
those in healthcare professions and school employees. Your invalvement in this event helped to widen

their perception.
With my kids, | heard conversaticns related to:

e occupations they had no idea existed

= awareness of apportunities outside Reno

e and pride in their ability to speak a second |anguage as it may afford them additional career
options (30% of my students live in a home where English is not the primary language).

Your time is valued and | am grateful that our combined efforts were able to rake this event come to
fife for my students. Please share the enclosed thank you letters with the members of your team who
helped bring this to fruition.

e

Sincerely,

Rachel Drake, NC
School Counselor

*Safery - Organization - Attitude - Responsibility



-.'.'Cbt{AGLI'-\L;J_@fLZﬂG_ [
| )| C. . ﬂl

' -—” it k h‘m _ﬂae_*ﬁﬂf_ﬁtmmﬁ/__iﬂ_

E"\‘;TT'E-'J.-'A- 'h: fne o~ h{q!m ‘nh Dﬁ’@mmﬁue

]L__G_ ~ dgld 4o

fne lgj]]il: ﬁﬂ,ﬁ}ff (:QEQQ w_ [Odt %J"uJGM’J-

4 'l-'em;r‘r’?mo vare cojoeut R lba s

Lf el +o mu careey , AS' lii‘g’F't-f-’t?.F’P £

;g ( Sef L'v'L_- f O Yook o bod‘l‘ i‘o .

lened _alorst 40 e o [Mhagria _f:gewrrf" X

Oy P Thew € Vou Lo e wark
1y :‘ ) B p o
hett  wveoge  +lls exmible,

e

ovheere ‘/Y

[ s f‘/&u a

g‘*Lﬁ'Qif ?é o.d‘_ Vowighir :,«:;Liia{ié»_ﬁﬁ sehenl




Tahoe-Truckee Lib Loop: Get ready for the Edible Books Festival | SierraSun.com F \/1- Page 1 of 2

Amanda Mongolo
Lib Loop

February 29, 2016

Tahoe-Truckee Lib Loop: Get ready for the Edible
Books Festival

INCLINE VILLAGE, Nev. — The Tahoe Library Coalition is gearing up to host our third
annual Edible Books Festival on April 1 from 5-6:30p.m.

An Edible Book Festival is a culinary celebration of a book. Participants base their food
creations on the book using a literal OR tongue-in-cheek theme.

Prizes will be awarded for Most Creative and Best Tasting based on public voting. All are
welcome to bring a dish, or just stop by to taste and vote at Incline Village Library at 845
Alder Ave.

If you'd like to bring a dish we ask that you RSVP by March 25th to
sharvey@washoecounty.us.

Upcoming Library Events, Incline Village:

March 2: 4-4:45 p.m. Family Story Time — Children of all ages are welcome at story time.
Join us for stories, songs, games, and crafts!

March 3: 11:15-11:45 a.m. Toddler Time — Stories, puppets, music and movement for
children 6 months to 3 years. Siblings welcome!

March 5: 10 a.m.-noon. Family Reading Program. Northern NV Literacy Council and the
United Way have partnered to bring a family reading program to you. You will learn
techniques to help your children learn to read while doing fun family activities. Take home
some great ideas and a free book! For parents and children from birth through third grade.

Kings Beach

March 3: 2-3 p.m. Drop in Computer Help — Stop by for help with basic computer tasks.

http://www.sierrasun.com/news/education/20885324-113/tahoe-truckee-lib-loop-get-ready-f... 3/2/2016



Tahoe-Truckee Lib Loop: Get ready for the Edible Books Festival | SierraSun.com Page 2 of R

March 8: 10:30-11 a.m. Preschool Story Time presents “Crazy for Cats” — Books, stories, felt
board and a craft!

March 12: SnowFest! Parade, Chili Cook-off, and SnowWhat? building contest — Join us as
we walk in the parade dressed as our favorite book characters. 11:30 a.m. start. Enter your
Chili in our Chili Cook-off for a chance to win prizes or just come eat; $5 for unlimited tastes
immediately after the parade. Kids will love the SnowWhat? contest. Prizes in many
categories. Call 530-546-2021 with questions.

Truckee

Nevada County Reads & Writes writing contest for all-community-read book: “Just Mercy”
by Bryan Stevenson, the deeply-moving, highly-acclaimed and award-winning look at
unfairness and racial bias in the justice system. Stevenson is described as “a real-life,
modern-day Atticus Finch.”

Writing competition: Local high school students are invited to enter, with a 1st-place prize of
$200, a 2nd-place prize of $100, and for 3rd place $75, with an awards and public reading
event. Guidelines and writing prompts are available in hardcopy at the Truckee Library, or
online at bit.lv/ITAWCYK; deadline for submissions is midnight on March 31, 2016.

Sierra Nevada College

March 4: 7 p.m. at TCES 139-141. Benjamin Busch — Benjamin Busch is an actor, writer
director, and veteran. He is author of the memoir “Dust to Dust.” His acting roles include
Officer Anthony Coliccho on the HBO series “The Wire” and Major Todd Ecklodd on the
HBO mini-series “Generation Kill.” His first film as a writer/director was Sympathetic
Details released in February 2008. His latest release, “Bright,” was featured at the 2011
Traverse City Film Festival.

March 5: 10 a.m.-noon. Workshop with Benjamin Busch at TCES 139-141.

Amanda Mongolo is Programs & Outreach Librarian at Incline Village Library, 845 Alder
Ave., Incline Village. Call 775-832-4130.

http://www.sierrasun.com/news/education/20885324-11 3/tahoe-truckee-lib-loop-get-ready-f... 3/2/2016



FYI

slimgyunarsoysonman 1o 7715q952
ssniqiy ayg isia savsvaqery Gunozy aoysgy o
10 sqmpo pun susz) ‘spry 1of suniSord jnogo
vonpuofiy spaducs g, siqunosaoysom
Buowymf 10 6619-150 (612 ) 10 pnpoas
¥} up> 3y ouzy omying 28pas pocect
U sGyyy  ynos unsly Cingry
&unoy) soyszgq o uvLiragn JuSouvw ayp 5
uoulji)  aynp Kreaqey sksjrep (inog
Ap je wdg Je Lepuy £1a3 ppoy C)1e)
YL 400 Je usissas diay yooga ue puoyye
ued. nok 90 Mwad sppaay Sugeys se
‘nof djay 03 3s8q ano op [m am pue

AdvHdl
dNOA WOY4

uado a1 am amnAue Lreaqip 13 03 anaap
ok Zuuq ues nog sHooga Lreaqry
N0 B3P 01 2013p apqow 1ok asn oy
Moy uteay nof dipy ues yeys Leeaqry
spuaLy ok woy diapa opayy v
iprea Lieaqry
Kunogy aoysep e aaey nof 35nBI3q 2ay)
St $j00qa[quIng, 00y soapia awdeaBoany
reuoReN pue sswed ‘sajzznd sSuope-peas
3 atopdxa 03 auns ag s39jqen Jo; 109pad
S1 08 Jausup s pue Jasmoug e
St pa3u nok (v yosunpy Maqoy pue
OIIUIEDICT d1eY] W] stoyIne umouy-Jjam
£q syooga Lofus ues spry SHOO(A[qIN Y,
SSEqRlE(]  |DIEIsIY-sanossy Uo
¥ SAteaquAIunossoysemmma
' oausqam Areaqry s wsip
w1 aog ysnf syoogagqun . pageo
oanosad ferads e suy ospe Lieagey ap
nq fofua 0 ssapeas Sunok 10} Sopeeo
HOOH3 AUPIIAQ Ay Ut syooq smydeyo
pue sjooq awaid jo sjop are asay
SPI 10j $Y00g2 ssy00qaiquiny

aibmed Aspaqny Auno

e L4 - was w W

aaymAue u2)si pue 391a3p apqow tnok
03 WY} PROFUMO(] "S1OYINE 33110AR] WO
sjooqotpre [edtp puy oy dde aaupiaagy
Jues Ay asn ued nox gsyooq Suipeas
uEy) taes sjooq 03 Sutwast sapay
Bqe[IBAR sati003q oogs aly
uaym nofk oy Jno }aayd pue peaye oF o)
BALIPIAAQ) [[2) U243 ted nof pue ‘ajqepreas
SaU1033q 1 uaym [rewa Aq paygou aq
11,104 "joogs ay3 uo ploy  aseyd ues nof
M0 pad ARuaLino st juem nok yooga
AR 4 'sjeeq Jund gum sy ysep
wial 10§ Fuggraw
St 3u0 ou gt swayr anof mauar usas ues
naf puy ‘sauy anpsaso noqe Luzom o
SARY Jasau ok os 9jep anp ai uo
Laviqiy 31 0} pauimas Ajpesgewioyne
BIE ST Jnoy 3wy v e sway u do
N0 3P ues nok pue ‘sysam sasyy 0
dn 105 o paysay> sq ues SHOOg
“daquinu paeon
Lseaqry £unoy aoyseny anof tos
3 pAYSE 3q [|,hof Junoe aaupiasg

Ue 238310 pue a.103s dde anok wayy dde
24 oty pro[umop nof souQ -aoepajul
Asea auo up Buipeas pue qno Bunpayp
Buismoiq anof jo | op nok s39] e
ddesagy oy joawen oy st 3ALIpIAAG
aaamlue wayy peas
ued nok os auoydirews 10 japqey tnok o
wayy peojumop o3 aqe Juiaq st syooge
noqe Junp jeasd s 9ng RECAG T
JBuaaur anof woy 8w syooga peaa
USAD UED NOZ "SH00QOIPNE 3jqepEO[UMOp
pue sjoogs asmaiq ues nof alagm
WOIIALIPIIAO QI 'AJUNOIFOYSEM MM M
e Hopeyen yooga ayy ssaooe ues nog
‘SINUM HORIY ajLI0AE)
anof woyy syooga puy ospe [Lnag “[Paeq
03 Jupjooo woy alyns L1343 uo syooge
000'8 ump stow sey Lsaqry o pue
‘op 0} Lsea K3a.d Aenoe s3] paym v n
aatd 03 £peas as nof adoy aw 4a£ syoogs
34 N0 2ayo 03 paed Lresqy anok jo
afeyurape  uaye juaaey nol g
uemi[) a1yng g

D O0YSDM ID sH)j00gd 9944

e N T )

e ] -

%&GON %@S&é N 2

WALSAS AdvEr]

2

i I
TOS63 AN ‘OURY 332435 123UBD 'S T0€ | 09€8-22€ (5£4) | SNAIUNOI30YSEM @ISAT|O]
w21sAg Aseagqrt Aunod soysean | 18010 1wswdojeasg pug USRBULISIL| J1gnd

J3AO 1ajuuRT

SENNDET
‘noAueyy

‘swesdo.d sA3|jeA Yyinos uo siseydwa ue yym—Aieiqr] AJuno) aoysepn 4O Jleyaq Mm
. aydene o
Jadedsmau pooyloqysiau siyl 03 40InquIU0I Jendal e si ays "sAsjjeA yinos ie uew||n a1 nf Aq s|d11ue ue 104 pay



